

To members of Aldeburgh Town Council

Cllr Armytage	(
Cllr Bond	(
Cllr Fellowes	(

Cllr Fox Cllr Haworth Cllr Haworth-Culf Cllr Jones Cllr Lumpkin Cllr Langley Cllr Walker Cllr Webster

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Aldeburgh Town Council to be held at the Moot Hall on 14th October 2024 at 7.00pm

Kim Puttock Town Clerk 8th October 2024

THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND

Suffolk County Council Councillor Report

East Suffolk Council Councillor Report

Public questions and comments (15 minutes maximum, 3 minutes per person)

Members of the public are welcome to attend meetings and may address the Council for up to three minutes, with the agreement of the Town Mayor at the meeting, provided that the statement is related to an item on the agenda or to raise issues for consideration of inclusion at future meetings. Asking questions of the Council does not automatically imply that a response will be given at the meeting.

The speaker should approach the Town Clerk before the meeting commences to request to speak during the meeting and wherever possible, questions should be submitted by midday the Friday before the meeting.

Police Report

Information can be found on the link below in relation to Crimes and Priorities for Aldeburgh by zooming into the map. The map will give only a loose idea of where crimes have happened. Actual locations and details of crimes are kept anonymous.

https://www.suffolk.police.uk/area/your-area/suffolk/halesworth/leistonsaxmundham-and-aldeburgh/contact-us/crime-map

Please see the enclosed Police and Crime Map for August 2024



<u>AGENDA</u>

- **197.** To receive apologies
- **198.** To receive any declarations of interest and to consider requests for dispensations from Members on matters in which they have a disclosable pecuniary interest, other registerable or non-registerable interest.
- **199.** To approve the minutes of the meeting of the Town Council held on 9th September 2024.
- **200.** To approve the minutes of the meeting of the Town Council held on 23rd September 2024.
- **201.** To approve the Income list for the previous month.
- **202.** To approve the Payments list for the current month.
- **203.** To authorise Cllr Sally Jones and Cllr Sara Fox to sign the lease renewal for the Marshes land.
- **204.** To authorise Cllr Sally Jones and Cllr Sara Fox to sign the lease renewal for the land occupied by Libardi Ice-Cream.
- **205.** To consider the final external audit report and decide what, if any, action is required.
- **206.** To approve expenditure in relation to the purchase of sufficient Norway Spruce trees for the High Street and sufficient batteries to operate the Christmas Lights, keeping within the Ear Marked Reserve of £6,904.
- **207.** To approve utilising £500 of the unused budget from Sports Week and Spring/Summer Fun Day towards the running of the Christmas Lights Switch-On event on 23rd November 2024.
- 208. To approve spending £2,000 (excluding VAT) on a PA System for events and a PA System for the Council Chambers utilising the grant of £940.00 received from Suffolk County Council Locality Budget towards part of this cost, leaving a balance of £1,060 to come from general reserves.
- **209.** To approve the replacement of the backboards around the bowls green at an estimated cost of \pounds 2,250. The works to be funded by the Aldeburgh Town Council surplus in the Bowls Club accounts.
- **210.** To approve the £15,000 grant fund payment to Aldeburgh Community and Sports Trust as allocated in the budget under Grants & Donations S19.
- **211.** To note the questions that were submitted to the Main Site Development Forum meeting to be held on 15th October 2024.

- **212.** To consider and agree the proposed response to SCC/0101/24/DoR/EA1N and SCC/0102/24/DoR/EA2 SCOTTISH POWER RENEWABLES EAST ANGLIA ONE NORTH AND TWO OFFSHORE WIND FARMS (response deadline 16 October 2024)
- **213.** To consider registering as an interested party to North Falls wind farm DCO (response deadline 18 October 2024).
- **214.** To consider and agree a written response to the application by Five Estuaries Offshore Wind Farm Limited for an order granting development consent for the Five Estuaries Offshore Wind Farm project (response deadline 22 October 2024).
- **215.** To consider our response to the draft ESCEP constitution.
- **216.** To consider the draft response letter to Ed Miliband.
- **217.** To note the Planning Committee response in relation to the Street Trading Consultation was for no change to be made to the existing arrangements.
- **218.** To complete the annual review and re-adoption of the Code of Conduct Policy v24-10.1.
- **219.** To review and approve the new Accessibility Statement v24-9.1.
- **220.** To review and approve the new Privacy Notice v24-9.1.
- **221.** To review and approve the new Officer/Member Protocol v24-10.1.
- **222.** To consider the updated Services Working Group Terms of Reference.
- **223.** To consider the updated Property and Finance Working Group Terms of Reference.
- **224.** To note the received written Committee and Working Group Reports.
- 225. To note the receipt of written reports from Members appointed to Outside Bodies Members appointed to represent the Town Council on outside bodies to provide an update for their respective areas of responsibility.
- **226.** To note Gifts and/or Hospitality exceeding £50 received by Councillors.
- **227.** To receive the Town Clerk's Report and respond, if required to any correspondence received.
- **228.** To receive the Mayor's Report.
- 229. To exclude the Public and Press from the remainder of the meeting in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 because of the confidential information being discussed.
- **230.** To consider the two offers that have been received and to agree which offer Aldeburgh Town Council accepts.
- 231. Closure.

Police and Crime Map for Aldeburgh – August 2024



Meeting of Aldeburgh Town Council to be held at the Moot Hall on Monday 14th October 2024 at 7.00pm